To: File
From: Tiffany Bowrk :
Staff Attorney ~
Date: August 4, 2008
RE: Email from Brent Rice to Tiffany Bowman

Case No. 2008-00272 — KY. RSA #1 (Verizon) — Proposed Tower in
Ballard County (Wickliffe DT site)

Notices Posted at Proposed Tower Location —
807 KAR 5:063, Section 1(2)(a)

Attached to this Memo are the following documents:

1) Email from Brent Rice, Counsel for the Applicant, Kentucky RSA #1 Partnership
d/b/a/ Verizon Wireless.

2) Attachments to the Email - Three photographs of the signs placed at the site of the
proposed cell tower construction location and on the nearest public road to the site.

The photographs indicate that each sign complies with the requirements under 807 KAR
5:063, Section 1(2)(a)(1) and (2).

The photographs satisfy the Notice Requirement under 807 KAR 5:063, Section 1(2)(a)
for proposals to construct cellular antenna towers.
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Bowman, Tiffany J (PSC)

From: Brent Rice [brice@mmik.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 8:40 AM
To: Bowman, Tiffany J (PSC)
Subject: FW: Wickliffe DT Sign Photos

Attachments: MVC-001F.JPG; MVC-002F .JPG; MVC-003F.JPG

Thanks for calling !l See below email.

Brent Rice

McBrayer, McGinnis, Leslie & Kirkland PLLC
201 East Main St., Suite 1000

Lexington, Ky 40507

859-231-8780

FAX 859-231-6518

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED. CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This E-mail may contain confidential

_information that is legally privileged. Do not read this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. This e-mail
transmission, and any documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone at 859.231.8780 and destroy
the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

From: Western Acquisition [mailto:westernacquisition@earthlink.net]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 10:05 AM

To: Brent Rice

Subject: FW: Wickliffe DT Sign Photos

Brent: Attached find photos of the signs placed at Barlow Road and at tower site on the
‘Wickliffe DT site. The sign company's printing machine had to be repaired-- sorry for the
delay.

Steve Qualley
(812) 345-1557

EarthLink Revolves Around You.

————— Original Message -----

From: Ronnie Case

To: westernacquisition@earthlink.net

Sent: 8/1/2008 9:56:29 AM

Subject: J K Reeves,permit signs on farm as required by state

8/4/2008


mailto:westernacquisition@earthlin
mailto:westernacquisition@,earthlink.net
mailto:westernacquisition@earthlink.net
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Steven Qualiey
Attached are photos showing signs posted on J K Reeves farm. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

JK Reeves

8/4/2008
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